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Police Department 

MEMO

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members 
From: Lieutenant Dan Walter, Ames Police Department 
Date: December 28, 2018 
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda 

The Council agenda for January 8, 2019, includes beer permits and liquor license 
renewals for: 

 Class B Liquor License - LB0001328 - Quality Inn & Suites, Starlite Village
Conference, 2601 E.13th St.

 Class C Liquor License - LC0033642 - Cafe Beau, 2504 Lincolnway
 Class B Beer - BB0035468 - Torrent Brewing Co LLC., 504 Burnett Ave
 Class C Liquor License - LC0039752 - Chipotle Mexican Grill, 435 S. Duff Avenue

Ste. #102
 Class A Liquor License - LA0000052 - American Legion Post #37, 225 Main
 Class C Liquor License - LC0034341 - West Towne Pub, 4518 Mortensen Rd. Suite

101
 Class C Liquor License - LC0031099 - Dublin Bay, 320 S 16th

 Class E Liquor License - LE0003003 - The Filling Station, 2400 University Blvd.

A routine check of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations 
for the above listed businesses.  The Police Department recommends renewal of licenses 
for all the above businesses. 
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